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Té: *David G King" <tgking @ youttibe; coms, "Kevin Yen® <kjen@vyoutubs.coms.
From: *kisbeau@google.com* =klebeay@google coms

Ce:

Beer

Roceived Date: 2007-06-05 19:23:14 GMT

Subject: CYC for EMI and UKG Figueira Decl. Tab

199

1 knew-that we have been delaylng sharing-the GYG toal with music partners
urttil the publisher desls are in- place. However does it makes sense to
——3y share the tool with UMG arid EMI {label) with thie uriderstanding that they can
' only tlaim official label produced videos where they glready have the

tights?

PENGAD BG0-671 -6

Redacted Pursuant to
Protective Order at
Request of Defendants

Thanks,

...............

Kelsey LeBeau

YouTube; Strategtc Partrier Manager
1000, Cherry vene, Suite. 200

Sah Bruno, CA

This email-and the infermation it contains are confidential and may be
privileged. If yourhave recelved this.email inrerror please netify me
immediately and do not copy: if for any purpose or dlsclose ItS contents to
Gobgle does not aGcept legal I’eSpOﬂSIbII lty for the centems ef thls message
as'it has been transmitted over a. public network, If- you suspect the. message
may have heen intercepited ér amended please cdll me,

Highly Confidential GO0001-02052928
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